

RECEIVED



PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762
4001 PENBROOK

EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION GROUP

MAR 26 1990

O.
ARTESA, OFFICE

March 23, 1990

Lease No.: LC029020E
Well No.: Parke "E" #1 and #2
Location: SWNE, SENE, Sec. 22,
T17, R30E

Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Resource Area Headquarters
P. O. Box 1778
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

ATTN: Richard L. Manus
Area Manager

Dear Mr. Manus:

The purpose of this letter is to state our intentions concerning the above named wells. Both wells are presently in temporary abandonment status. The Production Engineer responsible for these wells has been in contact, by telephone, with Jim Amos of your office regarding Phillips' plans. Our intentions are as follows:

Parke "E" #1

Phillips is presently developing a program for testing the integrity of this casing. The casing will be tested in accordance to BLM specifications. We will notify the Carlsbad office at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled test, so that a BLM technician may be present to witness the test.

Parke "E" #2

Phillips is presently developing a program to plug and abandon this well.

Should your office have any questions regarding Phillips' intentions, feel free to contact J. D. Lemons, Production Engineer, at (915) 367-1422.

Sincerely,

J. L. Maples, Assistant
Regulation and Proration

JLM:BS:1sw
prod/bstro/parke